From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: 6/4/2013 10:21:03 AM

To: Como, Joe (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); EDTariffUnit (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowd,
Karen (kad@cpuc.ca.gov); Lafrenz, Don (dif@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Mark
(rmp@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: '‘psd@cpuc.ca.gov' (psd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: PG&E's Withdrawal of Advice 4112-E (CPUC)

On Tuesday, June 4, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed a Withdrawal
Advice Letter 4112-E to the Commission

Amended and Restated Power Purchase Agreement for the Procurement of
Eligible Renewable Energy Resources Between|Redacted
and Pacific Gas and Electric Company

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226
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